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Legg, Michelle

From: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 1:53 PM
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Cc: secretariat (StateGrowth); Client Service (StateGrowth)
Subject: HPE Records Manager records
Attachments: MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land (Wellington 

Park).DOCX; MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land 
(Wellington Park).tr5; Attachment 4  Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord 
Mayor, Hobart ~ Council ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 
2017 (Tas).DOCX; Attachment 4  Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord 
Mayor, Hobart ~ Council ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 
2017 (Tas).tr5; Attachment 3  Letter from Minister for State Growth to Wellington 
Park Management ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 
(Tas).DOCX; Attachment 3  Letter from Minister for State Growth to Wellington Park 
Management ~ Cable Car (kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas).tr5

Hi Nic 

Letters have been amended with input from Kim and Minute changed to reflect offer to Council for a briefing. 
Please review and process asap 

Secretariat note, I have added notes in RM for each document accordingly.  Kim's electronic signature remains on 
the Minute 

Questions? 

 ------< HPE Records Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number : MIG19/104 
Title : MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) 

 ------< HPE Records Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number : MIG19/104/2 
Title : Attachment 4: Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord Mayor, Hobart City Council ~ Cable Car 
(kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) 

 ------< HPE Records Manager record Information >------ 

Record Number : MIG19/104/1 
Title : Attachment 3: Letter from Minister for State Growth to Wellington Park Management ~ Cable Car 
(kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas) 
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Legg, Michelle

From: secretariat (StateGrowth)
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 2:46 PM
To: Treasurer Office (DPaC)
Cc: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Subject: URGENT - MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land 

(Wellington Park) - MIG19/104
Attachments: MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Draft Authority to enter land (Wellington 

Park).PDF; Attachment 2  MWCC Draft Authority to Enter Land - Access Zone.PDF; 
Attachment 1  MWCC Draft Authority to Enter - Wellington Park.PDF; Attachment 4 
Letter from Minister for State Growth to Lord Mayor, ~ Council ~ Cable Car 
(kunanyi Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas).DOCX; Attachment 3  Letter 
from Minister for State Growth to Wellington ~ Management ~ Cable Car (kunanyi 
Mount Wellington) Facilitation Act 2017 (Tas).DOCX

Importance: High

Hi Mel and Nic 

Please see attached minute and attachments for Minister Gutwein's urgent attention.  This version replaces the 
earlier version as sent by Andrew Smythe at 1.53pm today.   

Regards 
Jayne 

Jayne Davenport  |  Liaison Officer 

Secretariat and Legal Services  |  Business Services  |  Department of State Growth 
 

Salamanca Building Parliament Square, 4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000  |  GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001 
 

Phone: (03) 6165 5172  |   www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au  
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Legg, Michelle

From: secretariat (StateGrowth)
Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 9:54 AM
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

Park).pdf; Attachment 2  MWCC Draft Authority to Enter Land - Access Zone.PDF; 
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

Hi Mel 

Attached is an urgent minute for Minister Gutwein's attention please - it has a critical date of 4 February 2019. 

I understand he is meeting with the Secretary at 11.00am this morning regarding this. 

Thanks Mel, 

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

From: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 11:26 AM
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land

Dear Mr Waldron 
Thank you for the correspondence from the Minister of State Growth and the draft Authority to Enter Land.  I have 
passed these on to the Trust Chairperson. 
The Minister’s request for comments on the draft Authority will be considered at the Trust meeting on the morning 
of Thursday 14 February.  I should be able to provide you with the Trust’s response shortly after the meeting. 

Kind regards 
Axel 

Axel von Krusenstierna 
Manager 
Wellington Park Management Trust 

Phone: 03 6238 2176  
 

Email: axel@wellingtonpark.org.au 
Website: www.wellingtonpark.org.au 

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) [mailto:Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 4 February 2019 10:28 AM 
To: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au> 
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC) <TreasurerOffice@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land 

Dear Dr Mucha, 

On behalf of the Minister for State Growth, please find attached correspondence in regard to an application 
received from the Mount Wellington Cableway Company for an Authority to enter land.  
Hard copies will follow by mail. 
I look forward to receiving your response. 

Kind regards. 

Nic Waldron 
Senior Adviser 
Office of the Hon Peter Gutwein MP 

Treasurer 
Minister for Local Government 
Minister for State Growth 
Level 9,  15 Murray Street, HOBART TAS 7000 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER 
The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to 
whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is unauthorised. If you 
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have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable 
arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information 
contained in this transmission.

This communication and any files transmitted with it are intended for the named 
addressee, are confidential in nature and may contain legally privileged information. 

The copying or distribution of this communication or any information it contains, by 
anyone other than the addressee or the person responsible for delivering this 
communication to the intended addressee, is prohibited. 

If you receive this communication in error, please advise us by reply email or 
telephone on +61 3 6238 2711, then delete the communication. You will be reimbursed 
for reasonable costs incurred in notifying us. 

Please consider the environment - Do you really need to print this email? 
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Legg, Michelle

From: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Sent: Saturday, 9 February 2019 12:58 PM
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Cc: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth); Kim Evans (StateGrowth) 

(Kim.Evans@stategrowth.tas.gov.au)
Subject: MWCC - Authority to Enter Land - Access Zone Final
Attachments: MWCC Athority to Enter Land - Access Zone Final.pdf; Access Zone Site D.PDF; 

DSG_6024_17_CCFkMWA authority_Access Zone_20190208.doc

Hi Nic 

As discussed on Friday, please find attached final version (minor amendments) of the Authority to Enter – Access 
Zone for the Minister to consider and sign on Monday.  The attachment (map – Site D) can be included in final PDF 
to the proponent by your office (technology fails me in this instance). 

I have also included a marked up version in word for your reference. 

Note the Authority will have to be signed by the Minister’s hand as electronic signature is not applicable. 

A revised Authority to Enter – Wellington Park will follow next week to accommodate change to list of Authorised 
Persons.  At this point in time we have not had any feedback from the Wellington Park Trust on the draft Authority 
to Enter – Wellington Park 

Any questions give me a call 

Regards 

Andrew Smythe  |  Senior Director – Business Finance and Strategic Projects 
Branch | Department of State Growth 
4 Salamanca Place Hobart TAS 7000 | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001 
Phone: (03) 6165 5213 

 
andrew.smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au 
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au 
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Legg, Michelle

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 2:59 PM
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Subject: Authority (Access Zone) - Draft Amendment

Hi Nic 

How did you go with the Minister? 

Simon 

Simon Arnold | Manager Property Development 
Business and Trade Tasmania  
Department of State Growth 
Salamanca Building, Parliament Square 4 Salamanca Place, Hobart | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001 
Phone: 03 6165 5231   
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au 
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Legg, Michelle

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 4:17 PM
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Authority (Access Zone) - Draft Amendment

Getting close. Will circle back as soon as I can. 

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 2:59 PM 
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) <Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
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
Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 10:48 AM
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land
Attachments: Letter Minister Gutwein Trust Comments final 190215.pdf

Dear Nic 
The Trust considered the Minister’s request for comments on the draft Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) at 
its meeting yesterday. 
I have attached a letter to the Minister with the Trust’s comments. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 10:53 AM
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car

Thanks Simon. Greatly appreciated and very timely. 

Cheers 
Nic 

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:53 AM 
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) <Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth) 
<mark.bowles@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car 
Importance: High 

Hi Nic 

Please see below.  Andrew asked me to forward this to you directly given the timeframe.  Any queries let me know. 

Simon 

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:34 AM 
To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth) <mark.bowles@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car 
Importance: High 

Andrew 

 

Simon 

•

•

•
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•

•

•

(a)
(b)
(c)

 

•

•

•

From: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)  
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 8:02 AM 
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Client Service (StateGrowth) <cs@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car 

Hi Simon – can you put your mind to this and respond once formal request received. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 6:57 PM 
To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au>; Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth) 
<mark.bowles@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC) <TreasurerOffice@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Finch, Andrew (DPaC) 
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<Andrew.Finch@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Briefing re: Wellington Cable Car 

Hi there, 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

Cheers 
Nic 
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Legg, Michelle

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 10:40 AM
To: von Krusenstierna, Axel; 'doyleg@hobartcity.com.au'
Cc: 'Heather Salisbury'; Client Service (StateGrowth); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth); 

Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Subject: MWCC Authority to enter (Access Zone) - Notice to commence on-site activities

Importance: High

Hi Axel, Glenn 

Please note that the Secretary has now approved Mount Wellington Cableway Company Pty Ltd (MWCC)’s Safety 
Management Plan in relation to the Authority to enter land (Access Zone) dated 11 February 2019. 

MWCC has advised that it intends to commence authorised activities within the Access Zone today. 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 1:05 PM
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Subject: HPRM:  Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park)

Hello Simon 
Thank you for the meeting yesterday together with Andrew Smythe and your explanation of the changes made to 
the draft Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) in response to the Trust’s comments on the first draft. 
Thank you also for advising me of some additional activities that will be covered by the Authority.   As I mentioned 
the additional activities you described appear to be relatively minor and my opinion is that they have been covered 
by the Trust’s comments sent to the Minister on 15 February.  If you can provide me with a copy of the final draft of 
the Authority I can confirm whether the Trust wishes to make any additional comments. 

Best regards 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 2:08 PM
To: 'Axel von Krusenstierna'
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park)

Hi Axel 

Thank you for your email. 

Regards 

Simon 

From: Axel von Krusenstierna [mailto:axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2019 1:05 PM 
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) <Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) 

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
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 2:27 PM
To: Treasurer Office (DPaC)
Cc: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Subject: URGENT - MIG19/227 - Minister for State Growth - Mount Wellington Cableway 

Company - Revised Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) Under Section 7 - 
Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust and Hobart City Council Advising of 
Revised Authority

Attachments: MINUTE - Minister for State Growth - Mount ~ Letters to Wellington Park 
Management Trust and Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authority.pdf; 
MWCC Draft Authority to Enter (Wellington Park) - 28 February 2019.PDF; MWCC 
Draft Authority to Enter (Wellington Park) - 28 February 2019.tr5; Letter - Minister 
for State Growth to HCC - Revised ~ Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust 
and Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authority.DOCX; Letter ~ Land 
(Wellington Park) Under Section 7 ¿ Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust 
and Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authority.DOCX

Importance: High

Hi Sue and Nic 

Please see attached minute, draft authority and letters for your Minister Gutwein’s attention. 

BaTT have requested that Minister Gutwein sign both the minute and the letters and that a copy of the signed 
documents be returned for their records. 

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

From: Industry Business Development (StateGrowth)  
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 12:52 PM 
To: secretariat (StateGrowth) <secretariat@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: URGENT - MIG19/227 - Minister for State Growth - Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Revised 
Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park) Under Section 7 - Letters to Wellington Park Management Trust and 
Hobart City Council Advising of Revised Authority 

Hi 

Could you please forward the attached to the office of the Minister for State Growth – they are expecting these. 
Please provide a copy to the Secretary. Mark Bowles has provided verbal approval through Andrew Smythe for these 
documents to be processed. 
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Can you please advise the DLO that we request the Minister please sign the both the Minute and the letters - and 
that a copy of the signed documents be returned for our records. 

Thank you 

Catherine 
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Legg, Michelle

From: Axel von Krusenstierna <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:15 PM
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Subject: Surveyors in the Park
Attachments: IMG_3417 (Medium).jpg; IMG_3418 (Medium).jpg; IMG_3419 (Medium).jpg

Hi Simon 
Just to let you know that around 2:30 this afternoon the Park Ranger saw this surveying instrument at the site of the 
proposed cable car base station on the Main Fire Trail, also this blue tape in a tree nearby.  There was no one there 
so our Ranger was not able to find out what they were doing.    
I would be very concerned if the MWCC has started surveying the site without the Minister’s Authority.  Note that 
the tape in the tree would be a breach of the Wellington Park Regulations. 

If this is a MWCC contractor could you check if any authority has been given for this work. 

Thanks 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:24 PM
To: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Surveyors in the Park

Thanks Simon 
I’ll check with Council but I’m not aware they are planning any works there. 

Cheers 
Axel 

Axel von Krusenstierna 
Manager 
Wellington Park Management Trust 

Phone: 03 6238 2176  
 

Email: axel@wellingtonpark.org.au 
Website: www.wellingtonpark.org.au 

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth) [mailto:Simon.Arnold@stategrowth.tas.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:21 PM 
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

Thanks for the email.  As far as I’m aware no authority has been issued for this activity – the Access Zone is the only 
authority live at this stage. 

I’ll contact MWCC to establish if they or any of their contractors are responsible and get back to you asap.  If not, 
presumably it’s a third party? 

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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:28 PM
To: von Krusenstierna, Axel
Cc: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Subject: FW: Surveyors in the Park

Importance: High

Hi Axel 

I just spoke to Adrian Bold at MWCC who confirmed (categorically) that they have no contractors or personnel in the 
area.  He confirmed that their contractors have been in the Access Zone area (as we know) but not Wellington Park.  

Simon 

From: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)  
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2019 4:21 PM 
To: 'Axel von Krusenstierna' <axel.vonkrusenstierna@wellingtonpark.org.au> 
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
Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 11:19 AM
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Subject: RE: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land
Attachments: Letter Minister Gutwein Trust comments 190307.pdf

Hello Nic 
Please find attached a letter to the Minister for State Growth with the Trust’s response to the Minister’s request for 
comments on the revised draft of the Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park). 

Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss any of the suggestions in the letter. 

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
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 3:13 PM 
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

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI



1

Legg, Michelle

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 12:30 PM
To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Cc: Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Subject: URGENT Authority to enter

 

From: Kerschbaum, Michael (DPaC) <Michael.Kerschbaum@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 12:25 PM 
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC) <Nic.Waldron@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Authority to enter 

 

Michael Kerschbaum 
Senior Adviser 
Office of the Hon Peter Gutwein MP 

Phone: (03) 6165 7676 
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From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 12:12 PM 
To: Gutwein, Peter (DPaC) <Peter.Gutwein@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Kerschbaum, Michael (DPaC) 
<Michael.Kerschbaum@dpac.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: Authority to enter 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
  

 

 

s36

Out of Scope

secti
on 
36

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r R

TI



1

Legg, Michelle

From: Jones, Heidi (StateGrowth)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 5:35 PM
To: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC); Evans, Kim (StateGrowth); Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Subject: URGENT MINUTE - STATE GROWTH - Mount Wellington Cableway Company - 

Authority to Enter Land (Wellington Park)
Attachments: MINUTE - STATE GROWTH - Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to 

Enter Land (Wellington Park).pdf; Authority to enter land_Wellington Park_ 
clean.PDF; Letter to WPMT March 2019 - Response to draft Authority Enter Land 
(Wellington Park).DOCX; HCC - Prepared Reply (version 2) - Minister for State 
Growth - Cable Car Authority.DOCX

Importance: High

Hi Nic 

Please see attached for the Minister's consideration. I am advised you are expecting this urgently. 

Kind regards 
Heidi 
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Legg, Michelle

From: Evans, Kim (StateGrowth)
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 8:19 PM
To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth)
Cc: Waldron, Nic (DPaC); Bowles, Mark (StateGrowth); Followes, Hayley (StateGrowth)
Subject: Re: Authority Minute and Letters

Dear All, I’m fine to approve. Thanks Kim 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 21 Mar 2019, at 5:49 pm, Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> wrote: 

Hi Nic  - attached as requested by the Minister. 

Please note neither Kim nor Mark have reviewed the attached documents and the provision of such 
is subject to their comments and changes they may wish to make.  Should changes be required I will 
advise accordingly. 

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
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 5:39 PM 
To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth) <Andrew.Smythe@stategrowth.tas.gov.au> 
Subject: Authority Minute and Letters 

HI Andrew, 

The Minister is keen to review the documentation tonight. Would it be possible for these to be 
provided? 

Cheers 
Nic 

Nic Waldron 
Senior Adviser 
Office of the Hon Peter Gutwein MP 

Treasurer 
Minister for Local Government 
Minister for State Growth 
Level 9,  15 Murray Street, HOBART TAS 7000 
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<MINUTE 21 March 2019 - Minister for State Growth - Authority to enter la....docx> 

<Letter to MWCC - Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - Copy of FIN....docx> 

<Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - FINAL with maps - for signin....pdf> 

<Letter to HCC - Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - Copy of FINA....docx> 

<Letter to WPMT - Authority to enter land (Wellington Park) - Copy of FIN....docx> 
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Legg, Michelle

From: Waldron, Nic (DPaC)
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:16 PM
To: Axel von Krusenstierna
Cc: Treasurer Office (DPaC)
Subject: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land
Attachments: Letter 22 March 2019 Dr Christine Mucha WPMT.pdf; Copy of Signed Authority 

Wellington Park 220319.pdf

Dear Dr Mucha, 

On behalf of the Minister for State Growth, please find attached correspondence in regard to an application 
received from the Mount Wellington Cableway Company for an Authority to enter land within Wellington Park. 

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
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 3:17 PM
To: lord.mayor@hobartcity.com.au
Cc: heathn@hobartcity.com.au; Treasurer Office (DPaC)
Subject: Mount Wellington Cableway Company - Authority to Enter Land
Attachments: Letter 22 March 2019 Lord Mayor HCC Anna Reynolds.pdf; Copy of Signed 

Authority Wellington Park 220319.pdf

Dear Lord Mayor, 

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

From: Followes, Hayley (StateGrowth)
Sent: Thursday, 18 April 2019 3:32 PM
To: Smythe, Andrew (StateGrowth); Arnold, Simon (StateGrowth)
Cc: Rutherford, Bob (StateGrowth); Evans, Kim (StateGrowth)
Subject: Signed Minute and Letter to Chris Oldfield - Safety Management Plan 
Attachments: Email to Chris Oldfield - Letter from Mr Kim Evans - Secretary of State Growth re. 

Safety Management Plan Approval (non-destructive activities).tr5; Email to Chris 
Oldfield - Letter from Mr~f State Growth re. Safety Management Plan Approval 
(non-destructive activities).MSG; Signed minute to Secretary - Authority to enter 
(Wellington Park) - Safety Management Plan for Non-Destructive Activities.tr5; 
Signed minute to Secretary - Authority t~enter (Wellington Park) - Safety 
Management Plan for Non-Destructive Activities.PDF; Letter from Mr Kim Evans - 
Secretary of State Growth re. Safety Management Plan Approval (non-destructive 
activities).tr5; Letter from Mr Kim Evans - Secretary of State Growth re. Safety 
Management Plan Approval (non-destructive activities).PDF

Good afternoon, 

Please find attached the signed minute and letter to Chris Oldfield re. Safety Management Plan. 

Please be advised that the letter has been sent to Chris Oldfield via email this afternoon. 

Docs and comments are updated in RM. 

Regards 
Hayley 

Hayley Followes l   Executive Officer 
Office of the Secretary | Department of State Growth 
4 Salamanca Place, Hobart TAS 7000  | GPO Box 536, Hobart TAS 7001 
Phone: +61 3 6165 5019 |  
www.stategrowth.tas.gov.au  
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